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hernandez@4j.lane.eduZimbra

Re: [go_bond] Request for Award - Fire & Life Safety Improvements - 2015

From:Jon Lauch <lauch@4j.lane.edu> Tue, Mar 24,20L5 03:17 PM

Sender : go bond-bounces <go_bond-bounces@4j.lane.edu>

Subject : Re: fgo_bond] Request for Award - Fire & Life
Safety Improvements - 2015

To : Larry Massey <massey_l@4j.lane.edu>

Cc : go bond <go_bond@4j.lane.edu>

approved. jon

From: "Larry Massey" <massey_l@4j.lane.edu>

To: "go bond" <go_bond@4j.lane.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24,2015 3:11:57 PM

Subject: [go_bond] Request for Award - Fire & Life Safety lmprovements - 2015

Jon,

The following are the quote results for the Fire & Life Safety Improvements - 2015
project. There were no alternates proposed in this project.

McKenzie
Commercial
Contractors,

Inc.

Non-Responsive

Quoter
Surety
Bond

Non-
Collusion

Non-Discrimination
Addendum

#t Base Quote

yes
2G

Construction
yes yes yes $43,964.00

Blitz
Construction

Co.

yes yes yes yes $47,337.00
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All paper work submitted by 2G Construction at bid time appeared to be in order. I
recommend that the Base Quote of $43,964.00 for the Fire & Life Safety Improvements
- 2015 project be awarded to 2G Construction.

Thank you,

Larry Massey
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http ://www.4j. la ne. ed u/staff/mai I i ng

go bond mailing l-ist
go bondG4j . lane. edu
http : //www.4i. lane.edu/staff/mai linq

2 o12 3/2412015 3:22PM


